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Nonnye Grant

N M
To: ~Martin Friedman : .
Subject: RE: Appliciation for transfer of facilities and Certificate Nos. 466-W and 400-S from

Pennbrooke Utilities to Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke Utilities, Inc.

Marty, I appreciate you for checking into this and verifying which address we need to use.
I will see that a copy of your e-mail is placed in the docket file, 030326-WS. Thanks,

Nonnye B. Grant O 50 7'1?) (g - V‘)S

Commission Deputy Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

phone: (850) 413-6746

fax: (850) 413-7118 égg et
email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us ——n
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————— Original Message----- cc??:::Sh
From: Martin Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com] CTR e
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 10:36 AM ECR .z
Toc: Nonnye Grant GCL o
Subject: Re: Appliciation for transfer of facilities and Certificate OPC ... .
Nos. 466-W and 400-S from Pennbrooke Utilities to Utilities, Inc. of MMS 2
Pennbrocke Utilities, Inc. SEC

OTH é,

Hi Nonnye,

Yes, it appears as if most of the UI companies use the Florida address.
I'll make sure that future filings reflect that. Thanks.
Regards, Marty

————— Original Message -----

From: "Nonnye Grant" <NGrant@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

To: "'Martin Friedman'" <mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com>

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 10:23 AM

Subject: RE: Appliciation for transfer of facilities and Certificate Nos.

466-W and 400-S from Pennbrooke Utilities to Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke
Utilities, Inc.

> Good morning, Thank you for the quick response and now I have one
additional

> question, when I checked our records, I see that we have the official

> mailing address listed for Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven as:

> 200 Weathersfield Avenue

> Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4099

> Do we need to use this for Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke, since you stated
> that the information would be the same as Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
or

> use the Northbrooke, IL address as you have listed on the new application.
> Thanks,

>

> Nonnye B. Grant

> Commigsion Deputy Clerk

> Florida Public Service Commission

>

> phone: (850) 413-6746

> fax: (850) 413-7118 v

> email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

>

>

> .
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From: Martin Friedman [mailto:mfriedmanersbattorneys.com]

g

> Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 9:54 AM

> To: Nonnye Grant

> Subject: Re: Appliciation for transfer of facilities and Certificate
> Nos. 466-W and 400-S from Pennbrooke Utilities to Utilities, In¢. of
> Pennbrooke Utilities, Inc.

>

>

> Good morning Nonnye,

> This is a Utilities, Inc. subsidiary so the information is the same
as )

> Utilities Inc. of Sandalhaven:

> 1. Donald Rasmussen

> 2. Vice-President

> 3. Phone- (407) 869-1919

> Fax-(407)869-6961

> 4. d.w.rasmussen@utilitiesinc-usa.com

> Give me a call if you have any other questions.

> Regards, Marty

>

> —mm-- Original Message -----

> From: "Nonnye Grant" <NGrant@PSC.STATE.FL.US»>

> To: <mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com>

> Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 9:37 AM

> Subject: Appliciation for transfer of facilities and Certificate Nos.
466-W

and 400-S from Pennbrooke Utilities to Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

A

> Utilities, Inc.

>

>

> > Mr. Friedman, we are in receipt of the above application. The following
> > information was not listed in the application and we need it so that I
can

Vv

establish the utility's name in our Master Commission Directory:

v Vv
Jay

The official contact/liaison(s) person(s) for the Utility:

v
b

2. Their title:
3. Phone and Fax numbers:

4. E-mail address if they have one:

VVVYVVYVY

Should you have any questions regarding this, you may call me at the
number

listed below. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Nonnye B. Grant
Commission Deputy Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission >

phone: (B50) 413-6746
fax: {850) 413-7118
email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us
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